
1

Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 September 2020 12:06 PM

To: assignments; SUR

Cc: Chua Li Suan; Claims Dept of CTI; Alfred Toh

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDA 83 H AND GZ1584E & SDA83H ON 7-SEP 18 

(SNM18D04346C02/4(cbs/thp/at) - CLS.2020.221339

Attachments: LKK PRI REPORT.pdf; TP SURVEY REPORT.pdf

YOUR REF: CS3/CTI18016451/GCD3E2 

OUR   REF:  SNM18D04346C02/4(cbs/thp/at) 

 

Dear Sirs 

 

We refer to our email of 11 August 2020 pertaining to the above mater. 

 

Please let us have your report and bill for services rendered via email. 
 

NOTICE : 
In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as 

delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents.  All correspondence should be made via email 

claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175.  . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 
Best Regards 
 
Alfred Toh 
Senior Executive 
Claims Department 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
DID: 65 6389 6183 
Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com 
              alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com 
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 TaipingSG  

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may 
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in 
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please 
delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 

 

From: Alfred Toh  

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 9:40 AM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Chua Li Suan <cls@comlaw.com.sg>; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh 

<alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDA 83 H AND GZ1584E & SDA83H ON 7-SEP 18 (SNM18D04346C02/4(cbs/thp/at) 

 

YOUR REF: CS3/CTI18016451/GCD3E2 

OUR   REF:  SNM18D04346C02/4(cbs/thp/at) 

 

Dear Sirs 

 

Please assist to notify attending surveyor to issue re-inspection report based on M/s PAR Automotive Consultancy’s 

report and forward us your Report and bill via email. 
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

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 9:11 AM 

To: Chua Li Suan <cls@comlaw.com.sg> 

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDA 83 H AND GZ1584E & SDA83H ON 7-SEP 18 (SNM18D04346C02/4(cbs/thp/at) 

 

Your Ref:  New Matter 

Our  Ref:   SNM18D04346C02/4(cbs/thp/at) 

 

Dear Li Suan 

 

We refer to our email of 27 July 2020. 

 

Please assist to check whether you have received the new assignment. 

 
 

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

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 6:32 PM 

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

 

We would like to appoint your good office to handle the claim on our behalf. 

 

There is no compromise settlement reached with M/s Vision Law though liability is not in our Insured’s favour. 

 

Attach herewith: 

 

1. Letter of Demand from M/s Vision Law LLC; 

2. PRI Notification; 

3. PRS slip; 

4. PRI survey report from M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pt Ltd 

 

We will be engaging M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd issue re-inspection report and shall forward to your good office 

when is ready. 

 
 

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

 

From: Anna Tan <annatan@visionlawllc.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 3:17 PM 

To: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: SNM18D04346C02/4(cbs/thp/at)- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDA 83 H AND GZ 1584 E ON 7-SEP-

18 

Importance: High 

 

Dear Alfred, 
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Your email of even date refers. 

 

We are too far apart from settlement. 

 

Please appoint solicitors urgently and we will proceed to renew the Writ before service. 

 

Regards, 

Anna Tan 

Secretary 

Vision Law LLC  

 

From: Alfred Toh [mailto:alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 22 July, 2020 3:11 PM 

To: Anna Tan 

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; Alfred Toh 

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: SNM18D04346C02/4(cbs/thp/at)- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDA 83 H AND GZ 1584 E ON 7-SEP-

18 

 

Without Prejudice 

Save As To Costs 

 

YOUR REF: AM-atv-INS-N63-109805-19 

OUR   REF: SNM18D04346C02/4(cbs/thp/at) 

SUIT  NO: MS/MC12853/2019 
 

Dear Ms Anna Tan 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Prior to appointment of solicitors, we are inclined to offer as follow: 

 

Cost of repairs                                                            $4,000.00 (subject to re-inspection) 

Loss of Rental (1797cc ($100.00 x 4 + 3 days)      $   749.00  (inclusive of GST) 

Survey fees                                                                 $   897.00 

Cost & disbursements                                              $1,200.00  (all in) 

Total                                                                             $6,846.00 

                                                                                      ========= 

 

Please advise whether there is settlement for our next course of action. 
 

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

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 4:02 PM 

To: Anna Tan <annatan@visionlawllc.com> 

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay 

<irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com> 

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

 

We refer to your email of even date pertaining to the above matter. 

 

Please note that I shall review and revert shortly on the claim and thus you can forget about Ms Irene Tay and Mr 

Chong Boon Sen for this matter. 

 

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

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 3:21 PM 

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>; Adeline Chng 

<adeline.chng@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chong Boon Sen 

<boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 

Subject: YOUR REF: SNM18D04346C02- ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDA 83 H AND GZ 1584 E ON 7-SEP-18 

Importance: High 

 

URGENT 
OUR REF: AM-atv-INS-N63-109805-19 
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MC / MC 12853 / 2019 

 
Dear All, 

 

We refer to the above matter and our email dated 30 July 2020 to Ms Irene Tay and Mr Chong Boon Sen which 

todate received no reply. 

 

We have issued a Writ of Summons against your insured driver but it had since expired while waiting for your reply. 

 

Please let us know if you are inclined to settle our client’s claim for property damage, cost and disbursements  as 

follows: 

 

1. Cost of repairs $12,840.00 

2. Rental fees $1,320.00 

3. Towing fees $100.00 

4. Survey report fees $897.00 

5. LTA / GIA report $43.98 

6. Address search $2.50 

7. Writ of Summons $118.40 

8. List of Documents $16.40 

9. Transport to serve Writ $20.00 

10. Notice of Discontinuance $16.40 

11. Incidentals $160.50 

12. Cost plus GST $1,605.00 

TOTAL: $17,140.18 

 

Please let us have your favourable revised offer urgently within 7 days or appoint solicitors to accept service of the 

Writ of Summons failing which we will proceed accordingly without further reference to you. 

 

Regards, 

Anna Tan 

Secretary 

Vision Law LLC  

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________ 

VISION LAW LLC 

Advocates & Solicitors 

(Incorporated with limited liability) 

Unique Entity No. 200721148H 

Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413 

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________ 

 

DISCLAIMER: 

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the 

recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email  

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or 

disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any  

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or 

omissions in the contents resulting from email  

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 

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


